,d. Abusieed Sobuj

Subject: FW: Maligram Branch additional installation Materials required

From: Naba Krishna Mazumder [mailto:naba@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 7:52 PM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Moazzem Hossain; ziaul islam; Ariful Islam
Subject: Fwd: Maligram Branch additional installation Materials required

Dear Yezzum Bhai,

As per meeting decision & referring the below mail from client. We are going to process the delivery of this
following materials at Maligram Branch.

Dear sobuj Bhai,

Referring the Below mail please proceed the requisition & delivery it by tomorrow at site.
Site assign Engr : Mr . Nazmul (Faridpur zone)

Cell :01913889699.
[Note: item no 1. Power cable will be delivered 37 Meter.Remains 17 meter will back to store. Mr . Nazmul

will back this power cable by tomorrow from site. Because we had been delivered 17 meter at site before.
We couldn't join the power cables, so this way we have to go.]

Any further query please feel free to contact with me.

Naba K Mazumder | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Installation & commissioning | Plot 1/B,
Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881
5160| m: 01755514765 | e: naba@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com »

please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: ABM Tabriz Habib [mailto:tabriz.habib@midlandbankbd.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan; Nakul Chandra Debnath

Cc: Ariful Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Harunor Rashid
Subject: RE: Maligram Branch additional installation Materials required

Dear Sir,
Please proceed for the work. Simultaneously requested to reduce some areas cost.

With best regards,

ABM Tabriz Habib

General Services Division

Midland Bank Ltd.

10th floor(Zahed Plaza),Gulshan-2.

Mobile: +88-01985-700-112, +88-01717-139709
E-Mail: tabriz.habib@midlandbankbd.net

Web: www.midlandbankbd.net

From: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan [mailto:yezzum@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 04, 2018 10:05 AM




ABM Tabriz Habib; Nakul Chandra Debnath
, Ariful Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Harunor Rashid
subject: Maligram Branch additional installation Materials required

Dear Sir
As we informed from our project engineer for changing the DG location some additional material will need to

complete the installation work.
Here we mention the material list with quantity and price (as per our final negotiated price). You are requesting to
give us permission to complete the job including with additional work.

;'(') Material Details Quantity Unit Price Total Price B

01 Power Cable (1X4C-10rm NYY) 20M 689.00 13,780.00

e sameETe

03 [F;\I/aC) Flexible Pipe (1.5” inner 21 M e 819.00

04 Ea:;t:r:r)lg Cable (1C-10rm BYA 35 M = 2.695.00

05 iﬁrilztlagzt())r Lifting (Ground to Pl heut o 11,000.00 Already Done

o th

06 Esosrf)nftmg on New Base (4 et I 2.500.00

07 l'crf]z(sjpl)jtl)gation (additional 1 Job i 11,000.00 Already Done
Total Price Including (VAT & TAX) 45,535.00

Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer , Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan -
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 5160 | cell: +880 17555
14778 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Naba Krishna Mazumder [mailto:naba@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan

Cc: Ariful Islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; ziaul islam; Md.Abusieed Sobuj;"Md.Moazzem Hossain

Subject: MIDLAND BANK Maligram Branch. installation Materials issue.

Dear Md. Yezzum Bhai,
Good Day

Regarding MIDLAND BANK (MALIGRAM BRANCH) 20KVA DG. Faridpur

For execution purpose we’ve found some variation in our Approved BOQ. Please see the Details:
# Require Additional Materials :

1) Power Cable (1X4C-10rm NYY) ---------------—--- 20 Meter
2) Control Cable (4X1.2rm Flexible Cable) -------- 43 Meter

2




3) PVC Flexible Pipe (1.5” inner Dia) --------------- 21 Meter
3) Earthing Cable (1C-10rm BYA Green)------------ 35 Meter

In this above circumstances, your earliest action will be highly appreciated.

Best Regards

Naba K Mazumder | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m:
01755514765 | e: naba@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

gﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email.

This E-mail and any attached file/files transmitted with it is considered confidential, property of Midland Bank Limited
(www.midlandbankbd.net), and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity it is addressed to. If you are not the
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender and your system manager immediately by E-mail and delete it. The sender does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which may arise as a result of intercepted, corrupted,
lost and incomplete e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Please think before you print this E-mail.



